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At its regular meeting of May 12, 2016, the Planning Commission considered City Council Bill
#16-0659, for the purpose of designating St. Mark’s Institutional Baptist Church, 655 North
Bentalou Street, as an historical landmark: exterior.

In its consideration of this Bill, the Planning Commission reviewed the attached staff report,
which recommended approval of City Council Bill #16-0659, and adopted the following
resolution, eight members being present (eight in favor):

RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission concurs with the recommendation of its
Departmental staff, and recommends that City Council Bill #16-0659 be passed by the
City Council.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Wolde Ararsa, Division Chief, Land Use and
Urban Design Division at 410-396-4488.

TISIWA
Attachment

cc: Ms. Kaliope Parthemos, Chief of Staff
Mr. Colin Tarbert, Deputy Mayor for Economic and Neighborhood Development
Mr. Leon Pinkett, Assistant Deputy Mayor for Economic and Neighborhood Development
Ms. Angela Gibson, Mayor’s Office
The Honorable Rochelle “Rikki” Spector, Council Rep. to Planning Commission
Mr. David Tanner, BMZA
Mr. Geoffrey Veale, Zoning Administration
Ms. Sharon Daboin, DHCD
Ms. Barbara Zektick, DOT
Ms. Elena DiPietro, Law Dept.
Ms. Natawna Austin, Council Services
Ms. Melissa Krafchik, PABC
Mr. Eric Holcomb, CHAP
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Wilbur E. “Bill Cunningham, Chai
Stephanie Rawlings-Blake il ) rman Thomas J. Stosur
Mayor STAFF REPORT Director
Mareh 10, 2016

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

STAFF: Lauren E. Schiszik
PETITIONER: St. Mark’s Institutional Baptist Church
OWNER: St. Mark’s Institutional Baptist Church

SI'I'EFHISTORIC DISTRICT

Thepmpenycons:stsofatwostorytall stone Gothic Revival church. The three bay wide
fagade faces west towards N. Bentalou St., and features a prominent buttressed belltower on
the north bay, an omate loggia entrance surmounted by a large central rose window in the
central bay, and a smaller tower with a lancet window on the south bay. There is a one-story
rear addition. The church sits on 0.56 acres, with ample lawn on the rear and south side of the

building.

General Area: The property is located a block north of Edmondson Ave, at the intersection of
N. Bentalou St. and Lanvale St. It is located one block west of a railroad. The surrounding
block is comprised of two-story two bay wide porch-front brick rowhouses constructed in the
1920s. While the neighborhood is not designated as a historic district locally or nationally, it
shares architectural characteristics with other designated neighborhoods.

HISTORY
There are no previous Planning Commission actions regarding this site.

CONFORMITY TO PLANS

The proposal is consistent with the City of Baltimore’s Comprehensive Master Plan,
specifically: PLAY Goal 1: Strengthen Stewardship of Historical and Cultural Resources;
LIVE Objective 4: Protect and Enhance the Preservation of Baltimore’s Historic Buildings and
Neighborhoods.
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ANALYSIS

This is the second public hearing for this structure as part of the Baltimore City Landmark
designation process. The first hearing occurred when the CHAP Commission reviewed and
recommended approval of Landmark designation on February 9, 2016. CHAP’s landmark
report is attached to this staff report.

This Landmark Designation has been reviewed by the CHAP Commission and is consistent

The CHAP Commission found the following: The building today known as St. Mark’s
Institutional Baptist Church was constructed in 1922 for the German Reformed Immanuel
Church con; ion, which was founded in 1866. The building was designed by John Freund,
an early 20" century Baltimore architect who designed a number of Gothic Revival churches.
In 1956, the church was sold to the trustees of the St. Mark’s Institutional Baptist Church.
Spencer G. Dobson was the founding pastor, and following his death, his son Harold L.
Dobson served as the pastor. The church has a history of activism in civil rights, alleviating
poverty, and founding one of the city’s first African American church-based nursery schools. It
has also served as a leader in local and national Baptist conferences. Church leaders
participated in demonstrations to desegregate Gwynn Oak amusement park in the 1960s, and
leading the Black Protestant Coalition Against United Way in the 1980s to gain more African
American input in the dispersal of funds from that charity.

Based upon the historical context and architectural design of St. Mark’s Institutional Baptist
Church, the Commission for Historical and Architectural Preservation found that it meets
CHAP Landmark designation criteria for the following standards:

B. A Baltimore City Landmark may be a site, structure, landscape, building (or portion
thereof), place, work of art, or other object which:

1. Is associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad
patterns of Baltimore history;

3. Embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method of construction, or that
represent the work of a master, or that possess high artistic values, or that represent a
significant and distinguishable entity whose components may lack individual distinction.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMMENTS

Notification of this hearing has been provided to the church and posted on the property. The
following entities were notified about the consideration of this item at the February CHAP
hearing: Alliance of Rosemont Community Associations, AIA Baltimore, Baltimore Heritage
Inc., Baltimore National Heritage Ares, Councilman Welch, Evergreen Protective Association,

Midtown-Edmondson Aé Improvement Association, Preservation Maryland.

Thomsas J. Stosur
Director
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